MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE APRIL 2, 2015

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:08pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Rosemarie Buriak, Patricia Rassman, Jeanette Remsen, Clorinda Scarfo, Cncl. Marvin Dilks

Excused: Veronica Kwasniewski

Unexcused: Kwabena Bonna

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Clorinda Scarfo made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Reorganization Meeting of January 8, 2015. The motion was seconded by Jeanette Remsen and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance; abstain by Rosemarie Buriak and Cncl. Marvin Dilks, who were not in attendance of the January meeting.

There was no meeting in February, due to a lack of quorum for a meeting.

There was no meeting in March, due to inclement weather.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Jeanette Remsen noted that 37 people are going on the April trip, so far. If there won't be enough people for the bus, they may have to pay for the shortage of the minimum requirement. The May trip to Dutch Apple to see 'Funny Girl' was just opened and only 9 people are going, so far. The June trip has not yet been opened for sale of tickets. The price of the July trip to Sight and Sound is now \$75.22, instead of \$78.00. There are no meetings scheduled for July and August. The August trip is to Pines Dinner Theater to see 'Grease' for \$57.50. A Blood Drive is scheduled for August 17th. Jeanette is waiting on a price for an overnight stay for September 11th-12th to Foxwood & Mohegan Sun Casinos. She would also like to book another trip for September, beside the overnight trip. A trip will be held on December 3rd; the December Seniors Commission meeting will be rescheduled. Jeanette mentioned that 'Inspire' is showing at American Music Theatre and asked the members if they thought people would be interested in this show. The members discussed dates and chose October 9th. The members discussed dates to see 'Social Security' at Hunterdon Hills Playhouse; they chose September 19th, possibly eating at Fulton Steamboat. The members discussed going to Mt. Airy. There are seniors who feel that it's too long of a ride, approximately 5 hours round-trip. They would like to maybe visit on November 10th.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen made a motion to adjourn to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of April 2, 2015. The motion was seconded by Patricia Rassman; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.

Respectfully submitted, Aileen Chiselko, Secretary The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, May 7, 2015 at 7:00pm. These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of April 2, 2015 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings. Approved as submitted _____ Date _____
Approved as corrected _____ Date _____